MOUNTAINS RECREATION & CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
Los Angeles River Center & Gardens
570 West Avenue Twenty-Six, Suite 100
: Los Angeles, California 90065
e —— PhOnNe (323) 221-0944 Fax (323) 221-9934

July 17, 2017

Kathleen Stecko

City of Malibu

23825 Stuart Ranch Road
Malibu, CA 90265

Via Email: kstecko@malibucity.org

Withdrawal of CDP Appeal (AP 17-004)
Dear Ms. Stecko,

After further consideration and analysis, the Mountains Recreation and Conservation
Authority ("MRCA”) hereby withdraws its appeal of the Planning Commission’s approval
of Coastal Development Permit No. 15-028, effective immediately.

Please feel free to contact me directly at oscar.victoria@mrca.ca.gov or via phone at
(323) 221-9944 ext. 142 should you require anything else to effectuate withdrawal of the
appeal.

ti_,./_/ “/
Oscar Victoria
Staff Counsel

A local public agency exercising joint powers of the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy, the Conejo Recreation & Park District,
and the Rancho Simi Recreation & Park District pursuant to Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code.



